
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
(DIPATTAMENTON ATMENESTRASION) 

GENERAL SERVICES AGENCY 
(Ufisinan Direktot) 

Post Office Box 884 * Hagatfia, Guam 96932 
TEL: (671) 475-1101/1250 * FAX: (671) 477-6788 

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero 
Governor 

Joshua F. Tenorio 
Lieutenant Governor 

 

Edward M. Birn 
Director 

Edith Pangelinan 
Deputy Director 

April 24, 2019 

INVITATION FOR BID: GSA-049-18  
GOVERNMENT WIDE AREA NETWORK (GGWAN) 

Question received from DOCOMO PACIFIC dated 02/25/19. 

Question 1: 
Would like to request a pre-bid conference, please advise if a pre-bid conference can be 
scheduled. 

Response: The Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit will be scheduled at a later date 
and will be sent to all prospective bidders. 

Question 2:  
Please confirm if vendor can terminate a 1G LC single mode or 10G single mode to the 
Governments switch. 

Response: Yes, vendor will connect to GovGuam Switch 

Question 3:  
Referencing revised pricing work sheet 10/03/18, please clarify the qty/UOM for 1.1 should this 
remain 04 EA or should this be 01 EA. 

Response: Yes, Qty 4 each at this time 

Question 4:  
Should the revised pricing worksheet 10/03/18 1.1 qty remain 04, please clarify if these 04 items 
are the 4 new locations identified as the answer to Pacific Data System's question #3 to include 
Department of Public Works, Department of Agriculture, Department of Corrections, Guam 
Office of Veteran's Affairs. 

Response: Yes 



Question 5:  
Should the revised pricing worksheet 10/03/18 1.1 qty remain 04, we request GSA modify the 
bid form to indicate that the 1.1 installation charge per site and 2.1 Installation cost per site be 
placed under a line item, One-time charge or Non-Recurring Charge. The current field is to be 
placed under Monthly cost. 

Response: Refer to "Amendment #4" 

Question 6:  
Regarding the 30 day delivery requirement, please clarify that extensions will be granted due to 
deployments that can be affected by typhoon's and earthquakes and other related issues 
considered to be acts of God. 

Response: If act of God extension will be considered. 

Question 7:  
Please clarify if the 30 day delivery requirement, is based on 30 business day's not to include 
weekends and/or Government Holidays. 

Response: Calendar days 

Question 8:  
Based on GSA's response to questions received by PDS on October 4, 2019, question number 
10, please advise when the requested site visit will be scheduled. 

Response: Refer to response to question 1 

Question 9!  
Please advise when the site assessment will be scheduled and if the site assessment will be a 
mandatory site assessment. 

Response: Yes, Mandatory 

Question 10:  
Please confirm if the vendor will need to provide the Government of Guam optic switch module. 

Response: Yes. 

Question 11:  
Please confirm if vendor can provide a compatible optic module the OOT switch. 

Response: Yes, as long as it is supported 



Question 12: 
Please confirm if connection must be on net or will a leased connection be acceptable. 

Response: A connection through a subcontractor will be acceptable as long as the service 
meets the specifications. 

Question 13:  
Since vendor must provide a switch please provide the make and mode of the customers multi-
mode switch. 

Response: The brands of switches with fiber capability include 3COM Brocade, and Dell 

Question 14:  
Please confirm if the Government of Guam requires a VLAN transparency. 

Response: Yes, as long as it is supported 

Question 15:  
Regarding the 30 day delivery requirement, please advise if an action plan can be provided to 
OOT of delivery of services within a 30 day time frame and if the Government will work with 
the vendor for possible extensions needed to deploy services due to permitting and provide 
action plan of services. 

Response: Agency will work with vendor as long as reasonable justification narratives are 
provided for extension. 

Question 16:  
Can you confirm if the bid bond that was prepared and Signed on September 15, 2018 to include 
the signatures is still valid for DPAC's submittal on February 28, 2019 at 2pm, or if Docomo 
Pacific would need to update the bid bond to reflect February 2019. 

Response:  Yes, as long as it is within the 12 month period. 

r 	CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE 
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I 	Chief Procurement Officer 
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